
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IV 

345 COURTLAND STREET, N.E. 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365 

February 16, 1994 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

4WD-FFB 

Ms. Linda Berry 
Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division 

Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1823 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

SUBJ: MCB Camp Lejeune - OU2 
Project Plans - Remedial Design 
Contaminated Soil & Groundwater 

Dear Ms. Berry: 

/""‘ 
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has completed its 

review of the above subject document, dated January, 1994. 
Comments are enclosed. 

If there are any questions or comments, please call me at 
(404) 347-3016. 

Senior Project Manager 

Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune 
Mr. Patrick Watters, NCDEBNR 



/- 

Comments 

1. part 11, pacre 4-6, Solids Handlinq 
Random samples should be taken of the solids before shipping 
to the municipal landfill. This action will verify that the 
material is not hazardous. 

2. Data Level I11 
The use of data level I11 data is acceptable if the lab 
being used is a fixed base lab that uses the CLP methods. 
Also, they must be able to produce the necessary paper work 
to define the data if needed at a later date. 

3. part 111, Paue 3-13, Contaminated Materials Handlina Plan 
If drums are being labeled “potentially hazardous” what 
actions will take place to verify the actual status of the 
contents. 
to a solid waste landfill. 

This needs to be determined before it is shipped 


